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DATE:  February 3, 2011 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the 
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the 
benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board 
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$     300.00 

 

 

Charlie Ohman 

Music Connection 

Forest Lake, MN 

 

FLHS Concert promo posters. 

   100.00 Wells Fargo Community 

Support Campaign 

Attn:  Nathan Van Amburg 

 

Educational materials for Wyoming Elem. 

   10.00 Kim Rapheal 

Scandia, MN 

 

Century Junior High field trip fund to allow students unable to 

pay to attend school-sponsored field trips. 

500.00 Anonymous Century Junior High field trip fund to allow students unable to 

pay to attend school-sponsored field trips. 

 

    161.70 Box Tops for Education 

Young America, MN 

 

Wyoming Elem. educational materials. 

    749.98 Rodney & Audrey Pletan 

Forest Lake, MN 

 

32GB iPad w/wifi, itunes/apps card, and ipad case for Forest 

View Autism – DCD program. 

4,000.00 J.L. Schweiters 

Hugo, MN 

 

14 nail guns, 12 gas-powered air compressors, 3 generators, 1 

snow blower for the FLHS power shop. 

1,374.00 Scandia Elem. Enrichment 

Fund 

Scandia, MN 

Purchase of ipads for student use at Scandia Elem. 
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